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Dear Mr Joseph

Mr Woodman has supplied me with a copy of your letter of 1%t July. PC Grant interviewed
me at Bury St Edmunds Police Station. At the time of the interview, | was acting under the
misapprehension that neither DJ Freeman, nor your client, could possibly be associated
with underhand activity involving an undercover investigator. It seemed inconceivable that
you would drag your firm and your client down into the gutter in that way, particularly when
you were aware that Mr Moody-Stuart is being kept informed of developments.

If you had not concealed your knowledge of potentially important evidence, possibly
relating to a serious criminal offence, an immediate investigation by the Police would
almost certainly have ensued.

The receptionist who was interrogated by Mr Phillips during his clandestine mission only
returned from her most recent holiday on Tuesday of this week. When | met her yesterday,
she kindly provided typewritten notes from which a Statement will be prepared for her
approval. As Mr Phillips may have mentioned, she caught him red-handed in the act of
checking private mailboxes kept at the offices. It was this act, followed by his unsatisfactory
explanation, and his pointed questions about DM, which aroused her suspicions.

When various parties, including a firm of investigators, have completed enquiries to confirm
the extent of the clandestine activities, | will be reporting the matter to the OSS. 1 will
however supply you in advance with a copy of the letter of complaint, so that you have the
opportunity to point out any inaccuracies. | will also send the finalised dossier to the Chief
Constable of Suffolk to request a full inquiry.

Progress in this serious matter could be speeded up given your genuine co-operation
(instead of your deliberate concealment of information). Preliminary inquires suggest that
Mr Phillips actually works with a different firm of investigators — probably M.C.
Investigations (not Cofton Consuiltants). In other words, “Cofton Consultants” was a “front”
for an undercover mission. Kindly confirm whether this is correct.
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If you decline to answer, we will take that as an admittance that Mr Phillips was engaged in
a further subterfuge. It would explain why you always refer to “Mr Phillips”, without ever
mentioning “Cofton Consultants”.

It would also assist if you could find out from Mr Phillips whether he or his associates,
including Mr Payne, have any knowledge of Mr Charles Hoots?

Finally, | would point out that you had an opportunity to disassociate your firm and your
client with the sleazy activities of Mr Phillips. You chose instead to claim that he has not
acted improperly. Once again you are attempting to defend the indefensible.

Yours sincerely

John Donovan
Managing Director

cc. Mr Mark Moody-Stuart, Chairman, Shell Transport (Fax: 0171 934 7987)
Dr Fay, Chairman and Chief Executive, Shell UK Ltd (Fax: 0171 257 3939)
Mr Richard Wiseman, Legal Director, Shell UK Ltd (Fax: 0171 257 3303)
Mr Richard Woodman, Royds Treadwell Solicitors (Fax: 0171 583 2034)
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Dear Mr Donovan

Shell Smart Card Consortium
Thank you for your letter of 2nd July.

You refer to our alleged concealment of “knowledge of potentially important evidence,
possibly relating to a serious criminal offence”. It seems to me that the only “serious
criminal offence” that may have been committed relates to the threatening anonymous
telephone call that you received. As I and my clients have already made plain, we have
no knowledge of anything to do with that telephone call and it is not connected with any
of the enquiries instituted by my client.

If, nevertheless, the police wish to obtain any further information from my clients or from
anyone involved in enquiries on their behalf, including Mr Phillips, then, as has been said
on several previous occasions, the fullest of co-operation will be given. If this matter is
to be pursued then that is the obvious way for enquiries to proceed. My clients have
nothing to fear from such enquiries.

Yours sincerely

e

cc:  Royds Treadwell
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